
From: Laura Flores
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly
Cc: john_robinson@xtoenergy.com; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Michael Burton; Michael Alves
Subject: XTO - Corral Canyon Federal #003H Work Plan
Date: Thursday, September 22, 2016 9:06:04 AM
Attachments: XTO - Corral Canyon Federal #003H Work Plan.pdf

Good morning,
 
Attached is the Work Plan for the XTO Corral Canyon Federal #003 H site. 
 
Remediation activities would like to be started next week, pending your approval.  If possible, can we
receive verbal or written approval, with any conditions of approval, soon?
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Laura Flores
Environmental Department
Diversified Field Service, Inc.
206 W Snyder | Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:  575.964.8394 | Fax:  575.393.8396
 

mailto:lflores@diversifiedfsi.com
mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us
mailto:stucker@blm.gov
mailto:john_robinson@xtoenergy.com
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:mburton@diversifiedfsi.com
mailto:malves@diversifiedfsi.com

